
Christine Brown

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Christine,

Russ Pierce < russ@portpropmgt.com>
Monday, August 17,2015 8:17 AM
Christine Brown

RE: Sign Permit approval for OCHO 654 Congress Street, Portland, ME

Looks good to me. As Manager of 654 Congress street you have my permission to hang the sign'

Rega rds,

Russ Pierce

104 Grant Street
Portland, ME 04101

207-76L-0832 ext.IIO4

ww!.v,p94prQrmg!'.9qm

From: Christine Brown Imailto:cbrown@ottoportland.com]
Sent: Sunday, August t6,2Ot5 5:15 PM

To: Russ Pierce <russ@ portpropmgt,com>

Cc: Leyli Johnson <leyli@portpropmgt.com>

Subject: Sign Permit approval for OCHO 654 Congress Street, Portland, ME

Hi Russ,

please see attached for the specs regarding the sign we want to hang outside of OCHO at 654 Congress Street Pot'tland,

ME.

We request a letter of permission from the property owner indicting the specific permissions granted to hang the sign so

we can complete our sign permit application with the City of Portland.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Thank You,

Christine

Christine Brown
Controller
OTTO

Oscar Pizza LLC/ Mashed LLC

576 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101


